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MEMORANDUM FOR: Vandy L. Miller, Chief, Material Licensing Branch
,

THRU: ' Robeht d. Everett, Chief, Materials Radiation Protection
- Section, RIV

-FROM: Charles L. Cain, Radiation Specialist, Materials Radiation
Protection Section, RIV '

'

SUBJECT: CLOSE-00T SURVEY KENNECOTT COPPER CORPORATION

LICENSE SUA-1106 (EXPIRED)
.

A close-out radiation survey was performed at the licensee's site on August 13,
1982, for fixed and removable alpha contamination. Instrumentation used
included a Ludlum Model 12 (SN 17094) met'er with a Model AP-4 detector (SN
PR-1157). Floor area surveys were performed at 22 locations. No removable
contaminati.oninexcgssof1,000dpm/100cm'norfixedcontaminationinexcess
of 15,000 dpm/100 cm wasdetectedexceptforopespotwherefixed
contamination was found to be 16,700 dpm/100 cm . The licensee representative
stated that this local contamination would be removed and the area
resurveyed. The licensee also stated that a written report of this survey
would be submitted to NRC. The site appears to be releasable for unrestricted
use pending receipt of a satisfactory final survey report from the licensee.
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